

Our ref: SSD-10417-PA-14

Cyril Giraud
Head of Planning, Environment and Sustainability
Holcim (Australia) Pty Ltd
Level 8, 799 Pacific Highway
Chatswood, New South Wales, 2067

17/11/2023

Subject: Environmental Management Strategy

Dear Mr Giraud

I refer to the Environmental Management Strategy submitted in accordance with the conditions of the consent for the Dubbo Quarry Continuation Project (SSD-10417). The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant conditions of consent. Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Environmental Management Strategy (revision 1, dated 17 November 2023).

The Department notes that the Water Management Plan for the development is required to be updated to address the Department's comments provided on 16 November 2023. Following approval of the revised Water Management Plan, if necessary, you are required to update the Environmental Management Strategy to reflect the revised Water Management Plan and submit to the Department for approval.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the strategy and the conditions of consent, the conditions prevail. Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Jarrod Blane on 02 8275 1831 or jarrod.blane@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "J Evans".

Jessie Evans
Director
Energy and Resource Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary